
From: Maryellen Tighe <Maryellen.Tighe@debtwire.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:51 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: press request - flint

Hello Sara,

I am working on an article about Flint water. I know that the head of the EPA has resigned and Snyder has spoken publicly on the issue. However (unless I missed something) the state has not committed any money. I was wondering if that has changed or if there is a date that the state plans on making that decision. Also, if the state funding would be available to treat water now, help with the effects of lead poisoning or something else.

Thanks and I hope you've had a peaceful holiday season!

Maryellen

Maryellen Tighe
Reporter
Debtwire Municipals
Phone: 212 500-7549
Fax: 212 686-2664
Twitter: @MaryellenTighe
maryellen.tighe@debtwire.com

Debtwire publishes real-time news and data for financial professionals in fixed income markets across the world. Debtwire is part of the Mergermarket Group.

This email was sent by a company owned by Mergermarket Ltd, registered office at 10 Queen Street Place, London, EC4R 1BE.
Registered in England and Wales with company number 3878547